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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:     Agency Members and Designees 

FROM: Terry Martino, Executive Director 

DATE:  May 4, 2016 

RE:    Park Ecology Agenda 
 
(1)   Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for March 2016 
 
(2)   Park Ecology Report (Ed Snizek) 
 
(3)   Wild Center Youth Climate Change Summit (Jen Kretser, Wild Center) 
 

Jen Kretser, Director of Programs & the Youth Climate Initiative of the Wild Center 
will provide an overview of the Adirondack Youth Climate Summit held annually at 
the Wild Center in Tupper Lake and current regional, national and international 
initiatives including the UN COP 21 Climate talks and Paris accord.  She will be 
joined by: 

 
Leaders and teachers:  
Tammy Morgan – Lake Placid High School Environmental Science Teacher  
Katie Morgan – Youth Climate Program Coordinator 

      Shannon Bartholomew – Saranac Lake Biology Teacher; UN COP 21 Delegate 
      Gina Fiorile – UN COP 21 Delegate, UVM Junior, Wild Center Youth Climate Intern 
      Student participants 
 
(4)  Old Business 
 
(5)  New Business 
 

TM:ESS:lhb 
Attachments 

Park Ecology Committee 
Arthur Lussi, Acting Chair 
Daniel Wilt 
Robert Stegemann, DEC 
Bradley Austin, DED 
 


